
Hay sixth, 1931.

Hr. Lawrence J. Burpee,
The Royal Society of Canada, 
0 t t a w a.

Dear Hr. Burpee,

Professor Stanley has shown me the 
correspondence which ha. passed "botween you during ny 
absence on the subject of delegates to the meeting of 
the British Association for the Advancement of Science.

I note that in your letter of February 
20th you say, "As Professor Clarke is to be a guest of 
the Association, I presume it will not be necessary, 
so far as he is concerned, to set apart any portion of 
the special grant for travelling expenses”. Neither 
Professor Clarke nor this University nave received any 
information that his travelling expenses would be paid 
by tho British Association* e shall, therefore, be 
obliged to set aside for him a part of the -360 allotted 
to HcGill out of the £500, grant made by the British 
Association to cover expenses of Canadian delegates.

The $360 allotted to IleGill will, there­
fore, be divided between Professors ihre, Clarke and Lloyd.

Tours faithfully.

Prlnc ipal.
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